

Highgate Neighbourhood Forum Committee Meeting

On Thursday, 7 February, 2019, at Highgate School

Draft Minutes

Present: Alicia Pivaro (AP - Chair), Maggy Meade-King (MMK), Martin Adeney (MA), Simon Briscoe (SB), Ian Henghes (IH), Miriam David (MD), Louise Lewis (LL), Sarah Butterworth (SB), Katherine Ives (KI), Martin Narraway (MN), Peter Walton (PW), Maria Jennings (MJ)

Apologies: Cllr Liz Morris, Anousheh Barbezieu, Andrea Horth, Antony Grossman, Richard Webber, Neil Perkins, Cllr Bob Hare

Presentation on new Mental Health Hospital

 by Malcolm McFrederick, St Pancras Transformation Programme Director, Camden and Islington NHS Foundation Trust. Discussions around location of new provision as regards public transport links. Only 3% of provision in-house with push to develop greater integration of diverse range of services across the borough.

Discussion:

1. Minutes of the meeting on 10 December, 2018 were approved

2. Chair's update. Items included:

- CIL Projects meetings with Haringey Parks team re. Playground projects. Re BMX, MMK met with Police Safety Officer to discuss and Maria Kramer had initial meeting with users of track and further engagement planned for spring.
- Haringey meeting with Matthew Patterson also attending MMK and Liz Morris. Discussion of CIL projects and CIL procedure. Regular 3 monthly meetings arranged from now on.
- High Street actions from meeting held on 12th December ongoing including report on Village from retail expert and surveys on High Street retail use.
- Committee behaviour and procedures please ensure that any personal activity is not attributed to HNF without formal approval.



- Communications meeting held to discuss Highgate Calender, HITlist and other websites in Highgate etc
- Highgate Festival meeting with Crouch End Festival directors to discuss organisational issues etc. Letters to Highgate Festival event organisers to go out from Highgate School and call out to organisers on HITlist and HNF website.
- **3. Transport**: paper by SB outlining current position regarding 271, Camden CPZ, Weight limits, re-phasing of lights at Shepherds Hill and Archway Road, crossing at Channing School, Night buses, single yellow lines in Camden, double yellow lines and CPZs to the east of Archway Road, east-west communications.
 - 271 letter to TfL requesting latest proposals and costs. (Action AP)
 - Camden CPZ letter outlining HNF position and promotion of Camden consultation. Requesting meeting to discuss alternative arrangements to meet different needs and emphasize need for holistic solutions (Action AP). Also issues around yellow lines and Neighbouring CPZ area. Haringey awaiting outcome of Camden CPZ work.
 - Weight limits ongoing work around enforcement.
 - Crossing at Channing School concerns raised about proposals and impact on residents parking (Action: RW/AP).
 - East-west bus routes. Already a focus for the forum but new impetus added by loss of night services (Action MMK).
- 4. CIL Spending: paper by KI, MMK, AP outlining CIL prioritization process. Discussion by committee around key issues and importance of clarification over HNF support vs. delivery. Any suggestions for input onto draft process requested quickly for input into paper then to be circulated to Camden and Haringey CIL officers for input (Action KI, MMK).
- 5. Trees: paper by LL outlining Tree group activities including Tree Walks with many thanks noted to Jeff Duckett. Camden have a new tree policy which could be shared with Haringey. Also Hillway tree survey completed by Jeff Duckett. Discussion regarding work around the Silverstein Wood clarified work by MA to establish need for survey and how to progress discussions with agents/family.



6. **AOB:** Some comments were made regarding draft HNF Code of Conduct which were held over for next meeting.